

Minutes of Special Meeting to Finalise Jubilee Celebrations

Monday May 21st 2012, 7.30pm in the War Memorial Institute

Present - Cllrs Newman, Prichard, Lambkin, Haines, Gilchrist, Thomas, Rowlands, Price and Van-Rees.

Apologies – Cllr Jones

In attendance - Pat Dryden

This meeting followed directly after the meeting with Post Office Ltd regarding cheque transactions.

Item 1 Planning

Cllr Lambkin declared an interest and left the room. P2012 0478 variation to condition 1 of planning approval B/06/0268 plot 2 Ger y Nant, and P2012 0486 variation of condition 1 of B/06/0267 plot 2 Adjacent to Ger y Nant. Both are approved applications but a request to extend the expiry date for a further 4 years. There were no objections from members present. Cllr Lambkin returned.

Item 2 Diamond Jubilee Celebrations

It was agreed that as many members as possible would meet at Bromsgrove Hall at 11am on Sunday June 3rd to arrange furniture etc.

Donated food needs collecting at 11am on Monday June 4th, members offering to collect were Cllrs Newman, Gilchrist, Rowlands and Price.

There was a discussion about crockery for the Tea with Optional Dancing, volunteers to lay out food to include Cllrs Lambkin, Haines and Jones.

The Scout Group are to organise/supervise the children's games, Cllrs Rowlands and Thomas will supervise the tea.

Mugs will be presented at 5.45pm by Cllrs Newman and Van-Rees.

The BBQ will be provided by Andy Parr, Cllrs Jones, Van-Rees and James will supervise. Tables and chairs will be on the playground if the weather permits.

The Junior Disco will be supervised by Cllrs Price and Van-Rees.

The Adult Buffet and Disco will be supervised by Cllrs Gilchrist and James, Cllrs Newman and Prichard will lay out the food and supervise for the early part of the event.

Bromsgrove Hall will be locked at Midnight, Cllr Price agreed to do this.

The Jubilee Beacon will be lit at 10.15pm by Steve Amor.

It was agreed that 4pm is early enough to open the bar.

There was a discussion about making sandwiches and it was agreed to ask the Neuadd and Belle Vue to make the sandwiches between them, Charcroft will pay.

It was agreed that as many members as possible would be needed on Tuesday June 5th at 10am to clear the hall and school grounds.

Signed

Dated

Pat Dryden

24/05/2012